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The information set forth in enclosed 1etter—
head memorandum received from California Water & Telephone
Co. was obtained on 9/12/61 by SA“GEORGE D. WATT from
Mrs. GAIL BLACK, 116 West Lime Avenue, Monrovia, Callfornla.

The informatlon recelved from the Sunland -
Tujunga Telephone Co. was obtalned by SA GEORGE D, WATT
on 9/13/61 from Mr. ALLEN STACEY, Manager of that company,
8000 Foothill Blvd., Sunland, California.

nsmit the following in :
' (T)fpe in plain text or code)
AIRTEL AIR MAIT,
. (Priority or Method of Mailing)
______________________________________________ Lo
TO: ~ DIRECTOR, FBI (63-5327) .
FROM: SAC, LOS AN%%;ES (62-4945)
RE: JAMES RIDDLE HOFFA
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING
(ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECLION)
00: DETROIT
$f¢{/”f Re Bureau airtel to Los Angeles 9/20/61
A
_ ij Enclosed for the Bureau are approprilate copies’
oA of a letterhead memorandum requested in re Bureau alrtel

ﬁ» " Atté‘ntwn. Mr. Walter J. Sheridan
& igg; Room 2509

56 0CT111 %%?m Agent in Charge

The information set forth as being received i
from General Telephone Co. and Pacific Telephone & b
Telegraph Co. was obtained by SE EARL F. DUDLEY from
C?LA/4143 -S and/pS?% 4178-3 respectively during the perlod
9/13/ ‘through 9/21/61. ' ey -
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